

[REDACTED]

Senior Software Engineer

PROFILE

I am a senior software engineer, with over ten years' experience in the development (managed and native code), debugging (managed and native runtimes), and service engineering of enterprise scale/level environments in the public, federal (US), and private sectors.

CONTACT

PHONE:

[REDACTED]

WEBSITE(S):

[NuGet Profile](#)

(179k+ Downloads)

[GitHub Repositories](#)

[Microsoft TechNet Blog](#)

[Linked-In Profile](#)

[Personal Blog](#)

EMAIL:

[resume\[.\]@felsokning\[.\]se](mailto:resume[.]@felsokning[.]se)

ADDRESS:

[REDACTED]

SPOKEN LANGUAGES

Swedish – Intermediate

Norwegian – Beginner

Portuguese – Intermediate

Spanish – Intermediate

German – Beginner

French - Beginner

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Software Engineer / DevOps

Transact Campus

17 May 2021 – Present

Designed, developed, and published software for the ERP/T-REX project.

Cloud Dev and Automation Engineer

Accenture (via Hays)

15 Apr 2019 – 20 Feb 2021

Designed, developed, and delivered cloud security and automation solutions for customers in Azure and AWS.

Senior Software Engineer

Microsoft A.B.

24 Jun 2013 – 19 Oct 2018

Service Engineering and Software Engineering for the Microsoft Exchange (O365 Enterprise and on-premises) and [Simplygon](#) teams.

Service Operations Engineer

Xtreme Consulting

02 Jan 2012 – 20 Jun 2013

Service Operations for Office 365 Enterprise Cloud Exchange at Microsoft.

Technical Support Engineer

Harte-Hanks

10 Apr 2011 – 01 Jan 2012

Frontline support for Office 365 Enterprise Cloud at Microsoft

L4 Software Analyst

Unisys

10 Nov 2008 – 20 Aug 2010

Level 4 Software Analyst for Office 2010 roll-out in an enterprise environment.

EDUCATION

Texas A&M University - Kingsville

2003 - 2005

Degree Plan: BA – Computer and Information Systems Administration
Stage: Junior (60hrs)

Ponchatoula High School

1994 - 1999

General studies. Diploma received.

SKILLS

Programming Languages: C#, C++, Rust, Node-RED

Scripting: PowerShell, Python

IDEs: Visual Studio, VSCode, CLion, PyCharm, Rider IDE, IntelliJ IDEA

Automation: Octopus Deploy, Terraform, Azure Runbooks, ArgoCD

Monitoring: Azure Monitoring, LENS (Kubernetes)

Virtualization: Azure, Docker, Kubernetes

Debugging: ClrMD, Windbg, CDB, iDNA/TTT, procdump, kernrate, etc.

Web Debugging: Fiddler, mitmproxy (docker), BuiltWith, Nimbus Capture, JSONovich, Postman, etc.

Network Debugging: NetMon, WireShark

Repositories: Source Depot, Git, Azure DevOps, Inner Source, BitBucket